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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Kaisersatt, Mark (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 740 Waseca St

Yes, I heard they filed. Don’t know about Xcel being there today. 
 

From: Martin, Lisa (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 7:07 AM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Kaisersatt, Mark (CI‐StPaul) <mark.kaisersatt@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 740 Waseca St 
 
I heard they filed bankruptcy so Xcel is supposed to be there today?? 
 

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:39 AM 
To: Martin, Lisa (CI‐StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kaisersatt, Mark (CI‐StPaul) 
<mark.kaisersatt@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 740 Waseca St 
 
August 9 is the deadline for restoration of electric or vacating. Has electric been restored yet? 
 

From: Martin, Lisa (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:13 AM 
To: Kaisersatt, Mark (CI‐StPaul) <mark.kaisersatt@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 740 Waseca St 
 
No gas!! 
 

From: Smith, David (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:10 AM 
To: Martin, Lisa (CI‐StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 740 Waseca St 
 
Lisa, 
 
We got a gas shut off for this property.  Per Stamp, SPRWS, and Ramsey County, this is an owner occupied 
property.  Please send to area inspector. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
David Smith 
DSI Fire Inspector I 



2

Department of Safety and Inspections 
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651‐266‐8995 
david.smith@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
 


